From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 2/7/2014 7:41:50 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding # Document| Title Links| Publish
Type Date/Time
A0706031 Exparte | Exparte filed by Southern California %Dé% 2/6/2014
Edison Company on 12/20/2013 Conf# KB) 5:10:39
70627 (Certificate Of Service) PM
A0706031 Exparte | Exparte filed by Southern California %4"% 6 2/6/2014
Edison Company on 12/20/2013 Conf# KB) 5:10:38
70627 PM
A1301016,A13030@xAd3030 | Exphit3filedIbhg Rbi3na Diane Venskus %’5%% 2/6/2014
on 01/09/2014 Conf# 71070 (Certificate KB) 5:55:40
Of Service) PM
A1301016,A13030@BxAd3630 | Exphit3filedihg ORW Tudisco/CPUC %%% 2/6/2014
on 01/08/2014 Conf# 70986 (Certificate KB) 6:01:39
Of Service) PM
A1301016,A13030@BxAd3630 | Exphit3filedIhg ORW/ Tudisco/CPUC %%g 2/6/2014
on 01/08/2014 Conf# 70986 6:01:38
KB) PM
A1301016,A13030@xAdi3630 | Exphit3filédibg ORW/ TUDISCO/CPUC %5%2 2/6/2014
on 01/08/2014 Conf# 70988 (Certificate KB) 6:04:42
Of Service) PM
A1301016,A13030@BxAdi3630 | Expbia3filedihg 10d Bitility Reform %%‘E 2/6/2014
Network on 01/13/2014 Conf# 71107 KB) 6:34:40
(Certificate Of Service) PM
PDF
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A1301016,A1303005,A13030] Expbit3filedh XOBRKWYTUDISCO/CPUC | (480 | 2/6/2014
on 01/08/2014 Conf# 70988 KB) |6:04:40
PM
A1301016,A1303(0@BxAd3630| Expbit3€iledlh [0d Btility Reform EPZ%?E 2/6/2014
Network on 01/13/2014 Conf# 71107 6:34:39
KB)
PM
A1301016,A1303(0(BsAd3630 | E4pkae3f1¢dibg Kbkdna Diane Venskus P%;s 2/6/2014
on 01/09/2014 Cont# 71070 ( 5:55:39
KB)
PM
A1303003 Final D1402004 Decision Granting SDGE a %%‘E 2/7/2014
Decision | Permit to Construct the Tie-Line 637 KB) 12:52:46
Wood-To-Steel Project.pdf PM
A1308023 ComplianceCompliance Filing filed by Southern %5‘“2 2/7/2014
Filing California Edison Company on KB 2:16:49
09/06/2013 Conf# 70741 ) PM
A1308023 ComplianceCompliance Filing filed by Southern %’%% 2/7/2014
Filing California Edison Company on KB) 2:16:51
09/06/2013 Conf# 70741 (Certificate Of PM
Service)
R0110024 Exparte | Exparte filed by ORA/ELKINS/CPUC %%l;‘ 2/6/2014
on 01/13/2014 Conf# 71117 (Certificate KB) 6:40:40
Of Service) PM
R0110024 Exparte | Exparte filed by ORA/ELKINS/CPUC %5%5 2/6/2014
on 01/13/2014 Cont# 71117 KB) 6:40:38
PM
R0O911014 Exparte | Exparte filed by Marin Clean Energy on %Dég 2/6/2014
01/09/2014 Conf# 71071 (Certificate Of KB) 6:25:37
Service) PM
R0911014 Exparte | Exparte filed by Marin Clean Energy on %%g 2/6/2014
01/09/2014 Conf# 71071 KB) 6:25:36
PM
R1109011 Ruling | Ruling filed by P%% 2/7/2014
ALJ/DEANGELIS/CPUC on %(B) 10:31:57
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02/07/2014 Cont# 71869 (Certificate Of AM
Service)
R1109011 Ruling Ruling filed by PDFE | 2/7/2014
ALJ/DEANGELIS/CPUC on (87 |10:31:54
02/07/2014 Conf# 71869 KB) |AM
R1109011 Ruling | Ruling filed by %Di 5| 272014
ALJ/DEANGELIS/CPUC on KB) 10:31:55
02/07/2014 Conf# 71869 (Attachmentl) AM
R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by ORA/D. Lee/CPUC on %28% 2/6/2014
01/08/2014 Conf# 71022 (Certificate Of KB) 6:19:38
Service) PM
R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by ORA/D. Lee/CPUC on EPZ%; 2/6/2014
01/08/2014 Conf# 71022 KB) 6:19:37
PM
R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by Alliance for Retail %5‘1 2/6/2014
Energy Markets on 01/10/2014 Conf# KB) 6:31:37
71084 PM
R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by Alliance for Retail %4% 2/6/2014
Energy Markets on 01/10/2014 Conf# KB) 6:31:38
71084 (Certificate Of Service) PM
R1203014 Exparte | Exparte filed by ORA/D. Lee/CPUC on %%‘Z‘ 4 2/6/2014
01/08/2014 Conf# 71022 (Attachmentl) 6:19:37
KB)
PM
R1309011 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Large i% 2/6/2014
Energy Consumers Association on KB) 6:34:36
01/10/2014 Conf# 71092 PM
R1309011 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %i’ 2/6/2014
Electric Company on 01/08/2014 Conf# KB) 5:16:42
71031 (Certificate Of Service) PM
R1309011 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & ?_2%5 4 2/6/2014
Electric Company on 01/08/2014 Conf# KB) 5:16:40
71031 (Attachmentl) PM

SB GT&S 0062839



R1309011 Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & PDF |2/6/2014
Electric Company on 01/08/2014 Conf# | (123 | 5:16:38
71031 KB) | PM
o PDF
R1309011 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Large (902 2/6/2014
Energy Consumers Association on KB) 6:34:37
01/10/2014 Conf# 71092 (Attachmentl) PM
R1311005 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Construction FDE 2/6/2014
(574
Industry Labor Management KB) 5:16:50
Cooperation Trust on 01/08/2014 Cont# PM
71058 (Certificate Of Service)
R1311005 Exparte | Exparte filed by California Construction FDE 2/6/2014
491 | ..~
Industry Labor Management KB) 5:16:48
Cooperation Trust on 01/08/2014 Cont# PM
71058

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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